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6 October 2016 - Email from Phillip Glyde to Grant Buckley regarding letter from Macquarie
Food and Fibre

From: Phillip Glyde

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2016 9:16 PM

To: Macquarie River Food & Fibre

Cc: Coulton, Matthew; Darcy Moar; Brent Williams; Frank Walker
Subject: Re: Northern Basin Review and the Macquarie Valley

Thanks Grant and please also pass on my thanks to Michael.
I will ensure that this letter is provided to all Authority members.

Can | also thank MRFF for your constructive and frequent engagement with the MDBA on the NBR. | have very much
welcomed your input.

Regards

Phillip

Phillip Glyde
Chief Executive

8

Murray-Darling Basin Authority
GPO Box 1801 Canberra ACT 2601
p: (02) 6279 0470

f: (02) 6279 0133
e: Phillip.Glyde@mdba.gov.au

w: www.mdba.gov.au

On 6 Oct. 2016, at 13:33, Macquarie River Food & Fibre <mrff@bigpond.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Phillip,

Please find attached a letter for Authority members ahead of your next meeting scheduled for next
week. The letter, coinciding with the Northern Basin Review, highlights a number of MRFF’s ongoing
concerns and urges the Authority members to recommend complementary measures as part of the
review’s finalisation.

Let me know if you would like to discuss any of the matters further.
Regards,

Grant Buckley | Executive Officer
Macquarie River Food & Fibre
P 02 6884 9577 | M 0400 849 577
mrff@bigpond.com | www.mrff.com.au

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter
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This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is confidential and
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email or telephone 02 6884 9577 and

destroy the original message. Thank you.
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